



SOUHAIL SILLIAN

WEB DEVELOPER

Profile

Continuous Learning:
Keeping up with the latest trends, technologies, and best practices in web development to ensure the application remains relevant and efficient. As a web developer, my passion lies in creating visually appealing, user-friendly, and responsive websites that enhance the user experience. With 3 years of experience (for now) in the field

Contact

🏠 Mounastir
☎ +216 26167657
✉ souhailsillian3@gmail.com

🌐 souhail sillian
🐦 @LaihousWebdev
📘 /souhail.sillian

Experience

Full Stack Web App Development

Freelance | 2020 - Present

- Back-End Development
- Database Management
- Server Management
- Troubleshooting and Debugging
- Security and Performance Optimization
- Staying Up-to-Date

Front-End Development

Freelance | 2018 - Present

- UI/UX Design
- HTML/CSS Coding
- Optimization
- Accessibility
- Cross-Functional Collaboration
- Responsive Design
- Testing and Debugging

Education

Tunisian Baccalaureate TECHNIQUE

Monastir | 2014

Front End Development

Udacity | 2018

Full Stack Development

Go My Code, City | 2022 - 2023

SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE

- Proficiency in Windows desktop software
- Excellent written and oral communication skills
- Ability to adapt quickly to a complex environment
- Great software knowledge such as :
Autocade ,Inkscape ,Blender

Language

Arabic

English

French